

From: [Roxanne Englin](#)
To: [Court Of Appeals Filings](#)
Cc: scott@evansmoorelaw.com; james@evansmoorelaw.com; george@evansmoorelaw.com; Molly Craig; Virginia Flood; deborah.sheffield@hoodlaw.com; Sam Outten; Matt Bogan; [Leslie Cantrell](#); julie@evansmoorelaw.com
Subject: Jane Doe v. Lyft, Inc., Appellate Case No. 2026-001213 **
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2026 11:15:43 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[2026.06.16 AMB letter to SC COA re Settlement.pdf](#)

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

Good morning. Attached please see correspondence from Matt Bogan. Thank you.



ROXANNE ENGLIN
SENIOR LEGAL ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
roxanne.englin@nelsonmullins.com
MERIDIAN | 17TH FLOOR
1320 MAIN STREET | COLUMBIA, SC 29201
T 803.255.9356 F 803.256.7500
NELSONMULLINS.COM

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (800-237-2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.